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Memo 
 

To:  Eric Buschert, GBD 

From:   Tobin Cooley, P.E. 

Date:   August 30, 2017 

RE:   R2 Roof Assembly STC/IIC  

 

We have analyzed the R2 Roof Deck assembly for STC and IIC ratings, and have the following comments 
and conclusions: 
 
Based on our analysis of comparable assemblies, with modifications for specific conditions, the R2 
roof/ceiling assembly exceeds the Code minimum STC 50 and IIC 50.   
 
Our explanations are below:  
 
The R2 assembly is detailed as follows: 

 
 
There is no test of this exact assembly, but based on our professional analysis of the a base assembly, 
plus modifiers as discussed below, the assembly exceeds the STC 50 and IIC 50 minimums. 
 

 The comparable base assembly has OSB/Plywood sheathing on top, TJI, RC channel and ONE 
layer gwb.  The Test # from NRC IRC is: Test #TLF-96-069a  



 
 

 The rating for this comparable base assembly is STC 51 and IIC 45 

 
 
 
STC Additions: 
1. Concrete Pavers, 1” min thick, plus air gap, +4 STC points; 
2. Protection board + rigid insulation, +4 STC points 
3. Added 5/8” gwb layer, +2 STC points 
 
IIC Additions: 
1. Rigid insulation with protection board, +6 IIC points 
2. Added 5/8” gwb layer, +2 IIC points 
 

 
Therefore, the calculated resulting STC is at least STC 61 and the calculated resulting IIC rating is at least 
IIC 53.  For best results, we recommend adding rubber pads under the paver pedestals will increase the 
IIC by an additional 11 points, to ensure reduced footfall noise. 
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